



# JORDAN SMITH

R N - B S N

## PROFILE

I have been a practicing RN since 2012. My practice started in 2008 when I became a trained Army medic and started helping my fellow soldiers. From there, I expanded my knowledge to become a BSN-trained RN. With bedside experience in telemetry, med-surg, orthopedics, oncology, primary desk, infusions, and long-term care, I have a lot of experience to bring to my practice. I am a quick learner with the ability to adapt to changes quickly. I'm self-motivated, compassionate, and reliable, with the desire to provide optimal patient care and education. I look forward to working with you.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
469-328-6957

EMAIL:  
jordanrachel789@gmail.com

## CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse, State of Texas,  
Compact, License Number:  
953897, exp July 2023  
Previous license: Kansas 2012-2019.  
ACLS, exp Nov 2022  
BLS, exp Nov 2022

## EDUCATION

### **University of St. Augustine for Health Sciences** **Masters of Science in Nursing**

May 2019 - Current  
Anticipated graduation April 2022.  
Current GPA 3.80.

### **Wichita State University** **Bachelors of Science in Nursing**

May 2010 – May 2012

### **Cowley College** **Associates of Science Pre-Nursing**

August 2007 – May 2010

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Dallas Regional Medical Center Med/Surg Staff Nurse**

December 2018–Present  
Provided direct patient centered-care for a broad-spectrum adult patient population with acute illnesses.

### **Kansas Medical Center Med/Surg Staff Nurse**

July 2017–June 2018  
Provided direct patient-centered care for an adult patient population that was post-operative with emphasis on orthopedic and urology procedures in the acute setting.

### **Clearwater Nursing and Rehabilitation Long-Term/Post-Acute Care**

January 2017–January 2018  
Supervised direct care staff in providing patient-centered care. Provided direct care to long term residential geriatric patients that required additional care from an acute care facility.

### **Cancer Center of Kansas Infusion RN/Substitute Primary Nurse**

October 2015–January 2017  
Initiated and administered bio- and chemotherapy infusions for oncology patients. Take, return, and triage incoming patient phone calls including side-effect management, standing order treatment initiation, and return to clinic triage. Also including warfarin titration with INR management.



Jordan Smith  
RN-BSN

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
469-328-6957

EMAIL:  
jordanrachel789@gmail.com

### **Via-Christi St. Francis Oncology RN**

October 2013–November 2015

Provided direct patient-centered care for a adult oncology population. Safely administered chemotherapy and management of high-risk cancer patients including autologous bone marrow transplant populations.

### **Galichia Heart Hospital Telemetry RN**

January 2017–January 2018

Provided direct patient centered-care for a broad-spectrum adult patient population with emphasis on cardiac patients.

### **U.S. Army Reserves Healthcare Specialist/Combat Medic**

April 2009–March 2014

*Honorable discharge at completion of enlistment*

Trained and maintained NREMT EMT-B certification. Administered routine and emergency medical treatment to soldiers in various setting including front-line, pre-hospital, and clinical.

---